

Samuel Peters

Fort Worth, TX 76108
(682) 999-0795 - samuel_peters@me.com

Profile

I recently graduated from college and I'm eager to put my education to use. I have been in video production for four years and I have honed my skills through classes, gigs and personal projects including three short films that I directed and produced. I have a keen attention to detail, I am an excellent multitasker and I work well with others.

Skills

- Video Production
 - Microsoft Office
 - Adobe Software
 - Customer Service
 - Data Entry
 - Multitasking
 - Conflict Resolution on
-

Education

Tarrant County College, Arlington TX

Associate's of Applied Science in Radio, TV & Film
Certificate in Multimedia Production
Certificate in Sound Recording Techniques

Cherokee Film Institute

First Inaugural class

Brewer High School, Fort Worth TX

Diploma

Work History

School Photographer

Lifetouch, Valley View Ln

July 2024 - Present

- Works with a wide variety of K-12 students.
- Wakes up as early as 4am in order to commute up to three hours and arrive on time.
- Communicates effectively to properly pose the subject.
- Maintains a humorous and nurturing disposition to guarantee a genuine smile.
- Sets up and tears down photography equipment in a timely manner.

Assistant Editor (Internship)

Texas Country Network, Delante st.

November 2023 - June 2024

- Converted music videos and news reels into social media reels.
- Updated content library to meet current standards.
- Had a deep understanding of Adobe software.
- Worked as Production Assistant on in house shoots.
- Occasional Grip work on out of studio shoots.

Cameraman (Temporary Gig)

High Shots Video, Dallas TX.

September 2022 - November 2022

- Operated multiple cameras simultaneously.
- Predicted the players' movements to keep the action in frame.
- Followed instructions on what to focus on when live switching.
- Recorded separate footage for coaches and college recruiters.